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Re: PQ ref 15712/25 

“To ask the Minister for Health the cost of phase 2 of the HSE’s hospital 

performance visualisation platform.” 

Dear Deputy Quaide, 

Planning and scoping work to determine the most suitable approach for Phase 2 of the 

Health Performance Visualisation Platform (HPVP) programme is currently underway. 

As such, the projected costs for this phase have yet to been determined.    

While Phase 2 planning is underway the foundational work of sourcing data from other 

hospitals not included in the original scope of HPVP continues as this data is also 

required for other key programmes of work such as the Health App and the Shared 

Care Record. This foundational work in acquiring data is an important step in 

strengthening our data and analytics capabilities and is a key enabler for the next 

phase of this project. 

If you feel that the question has not been fully answered or you require any further 

clarity, please contact me. 

Yours sincerely, 

____________________________________ 

Fran Thompson,  

Chief Information Officer, Technology and Transformation, HSE. 
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